



## DAVID RICARDO ARAQUE QUIJANO

### PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution. Infrastructure..

[daraque@gomezipinzon.com](mailto:daraque@gomezipinzon.com)

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 274

### PROFILE

David Araque is the director of the Litigation & Conflict Resolution Practice Group, specializing in international dispute resolution, international arbitration, international litigation and dispute resolution associated with investment projects.

He has over 18 years of experience in litigation and national and international arbitration, specifically in disputes relating to construction/infrastructure (EPC, FIDIC Red Book contracts), design and procurement of industrial equipment, commercial distribution (brokerage) and in the energy sector.

He has provided advice on prevention of disputes, contractual and tortious liability issues, and to multinational companies in the defense of several class and group actions filed against them for environmental matters, personal injuries and consumer protection rules.

He has been a professor Roman Law, Business Law, Obligations (Civil Liability, Effects, Transmission and Termination of Obligations) and argumentation in civil proceedings at Universidad de los Andes.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- LLM – International and Comparative Dispute Resolution, Queen Mary University of London, 2012.
- Financial and Banking Law Specialization, Universidad de Los Andes, 2008.
- Law, major in Private Law, Universidad de Los Andes, 2007.
- Industrial Engineering, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2003.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

### MEMBERSHIPS

- IBA (International Bar Association)
- Colombian Arbitration Committee

### RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Included in numbered ranking, Chambers 2023, Dispute Resolution.
- Next Generation Partner, Legal 500 LATAM 2023, Litigation.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 250 2021, Litigation.

 **INITAS**  
The team that works



## DAVID RICARDO ARAQUE QUIJANO

### PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution. Infrastructure.

[daraque@gomezpinzon.com](mailto:daraque@gomezpinzon.com)

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 274

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2018.
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2012 – 2017.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2008 – 2011.
- Associate, Zuleta Suárez Araque & Jaramillo Abogados, 2007 – 2008.
- Legal Assistant, investigator and paralegal, Zuleta Suárez Araque & Jaramillo Abogados, 2003 – 2007.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992